
From: Rahma Dwimunali <rahma.dwimunali@carneysweeney.co.uk>  
Sent: 13 May 2025 10:31 
To: Jenman, Rebecca <Rebecca.Jenman@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 242022 - Morrisons Car Park Ecology 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Good morning Rebecca,  
 
Please see the attached revised plans:  

 Block Plan – shows the location of the wash interceptor 

 Location Plan – shows the location of the wash interceptor 

 Proposed Site Layout plan - shows drainage proposal, which demonstrates that the silt traps of the jet 
washes will go through the wash interceptor, and this is linked to the combined drain at the petrol filling 
station. Apologies, I have previously stated that that wash interceptor will connect to a foul water drain, 
however it is combined.  

 
Could you please confirm that the attached plans are sufficient for the HRA process? 
 
In the meantime, could we please have an extension of time until 6 June 2025? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Rahma 
 
Rahma Dwimunali  
Planner 
 
Tel:               07511824219 
Email:          rahma.dwimunali@carneysweeney.co.uk    
Address:     Brunel House, 2 Fitzalan Road, Cardiff, CF24 0EB 

 

 
 

Birmingham Cardiff Exeter London 

 

 
 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by 
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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